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Department: Social and Political Sciences

Application deadline: 24" April, 2020

Junior Hiring committee: Andrea Colli, Amelia Compagni, Tamas Vonyo, Mattia
Fochesato

Total applications: 9

Valid applications: 5

Number of flyouts: 2

Recommended Action: Call to be closed with 1 position filled

Final Report — Milan, 15 June 2020 (by the committee coordinator, Andrea Colli)

Summary: The Committee scrutinized the applications received for the position of
Assistant Professor. The first selection was made on the basis of the CV and
additional materials provided by the candidates in order to assess the fulfilment of
the formal conditions for application. In a second stage, candidates were selected
according to the quantity and quality of their scientific production. This step was
necessary in order to assess the probability of a successful tenure-track
performance given the present tenure requirements at Bocconi.

Among the 5 applications that fulfiled the formal conditions the Committee
recommended campus visits for two candidates: Grace Ballor and OMISSIS.

We provide here an overview of the qualifications and research profiles of the

candidates who were invited for a campus visit.

Grace Ballor: Ph.D in History from University of California Los Angeles. She
currently holds a joint postdoctoral fellowship at the European University Institute in
Florence (Max Weber Fellowship) and the Graduate Institute in Geneva. Grace
Ballor is an international economic historian whose research is on twentieth century
economic globalization and market integration with a focus on the European

economy.
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After a thoroughly discussion, based on the evaluations of the performance of the
different candidates during the online interview, on their fit with the department and
with the object of the call, the Committee unanimously agreed to make an offer to
Grace Ballor, who accepted.

Sincerely,

Andrea Colli (Head of Department Hiring Committee)



